CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-0788

COUNCIL MEMORANDUM NO. 92-87
From: Mayor Stein
Date: August 6, 1992
Subject: Sales Tax/Police Issues Information

At the last meeting, Councilman Cottle suggested that the City actively work to
provide public information on police and sales tax. Council may wish to consider
allocating funds for a program to inform the voters. Use of television, radio,
newspapers and mail outs will help voters make an informed decision. The City
would have to register with the Alaska Public Offices Commission.

Bruce Scott, in charge of communications for MEA, has personally volunteered to
design a media program for the City. As a cost guide, his advertising for the MEA

annual meeting cost about S};?gﬂﬂ' FOOU

200
Administration recommends that Council consider allocating $§3-’99@ from Council
Contingency to inform the public on the sales tax/police issue.
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